PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 9:49 AM
To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: Reading room access

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 11:02 PM

To: PDay@CURTISSWRIGHT.com

Cc: laris ford@fws.gov; amy.turner@tpwd.state.tx.us; Terry, Tomeka

Subject: Reading room access

Hi Patty,
| hope your holidays were great!

When you get a chance this week or next week, can you please provide Amy Turner and Larisa Ford reading room
credentials? They should have read-only access.

laris ford@fws.gov
361-994-9005 x. 226

amy.turner@tpwd.state.tx.us
361-576.0022

Thanks a bunch. Please let me know if you require additional information.

Have a good evening,
JT

610-765-5345

Ps. Larisa / Amy, thanks again for participating — your input has been very helpful. Please let me know if you have any
trouble finding docs in the reading room. The easiest way to scan for items is to look at the table of contents file provided
in the root ER directory. Thanks!
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